



**BOROWSKI WITMER
IMMIGRATION LAWYERS**

VIRGINIA:

7005 Backlick Ct., Ste. 201 Springfield, VA 22151

703-649-3225

U.S. & Canadian Immigration Lawyers

MATTHEW K. BOROWSKI (New York, Virginia, Ontario)

RYAN L. WITMER (Florida)

HARITH MAZRUI (New Jersey)

E-MAIL: staff@borowskilaw.com

FAX: 716-710-5445 WEB: www.borowskilaw.com

Practice Elsewhere Limited to Federal Immigration Law

November 26, 2025

Hon. Elizabeth A. Wolford
Chief United States District Judge
Kenneth B. Keating Federal Building
100 State Street
Rochester, New York 14614

**Re: Lieogo v. Freden, et al.
6:25-cv-06615-EAW**

Dear Chief Judge Wolford:

This Court ordered a bond hearing be held on or before November 28, 2025. It appears that a bond hearing was scheduled for Petitioner at 8:30 A.M. this morning, but the Immigration Court failed to inform counsel of it. When the hearing took place, the Immigration Court did not bother to attempt to reach counsel by phone. The Immigration Court then rescheduled the hearing to December 5, 2025.

I have had several orders for bond hearings in other habeas corpus petitions and in all instances, I or immigration counsel of record either received a phone call or an e-mail from the Immigration Court informing me of the date and time of the hearing, in advance of the hearing, so that counsel could be present and prepared to proceed.

I just spoke with Mr. Korkosz, who is immigration court counsel of record for Mr. Ali Lieogo, having duly-filed EOIR-28 "Notice of Entry of Appearance" with the Immigration Court

on August 21, 2023 indicating that he represents Mr. Lieogo for “all proceedings” (which includes removal and bond matters). *Attached as Exhibit A.* Mr. Korkosz tells me he received absolutely no notice of the hearing.

Given that this Court ordered a bond hearing be held on or before November 28, 2025, Petitioner respectfully submits that part and parcel of scheduling a bond hearing is providing notice to the attorney who is representing the Petitioner, so that he can be present, and that these actions (or inactions) appear to be taken in bad faith by a lawless executive branch, absent any other explanation. Petitioner asks this Court to order his immediate release should the bond hearing not be held by the end of the day on November 28.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Matthew Borowski

Matthew Borowski
Counsel for Petitioner